

From: [Amstar 1129 S Park St Madison WI 53715](#)
To: [Verbick, Jim](#)
Subject: Re: Alcohol License Issuance Deadline Approaching - MPL Corporation Investment
Date: Monday, October 13, 2025 9:27:29 AM

Re: Willy Mart 823 Williamson Street Madison

Good morning, Mr. Verbick.

Pursuant to your email to me dated October 8, 2025, please consider this email our request for an extension to the Common Council regarding our liquor license for Willy Mart.

Please confirm receipt of this email & our request herein.

Please further be advised it is our intention & belief that we shall complete everything necessary to obtain our license prior to 11/06/2025. Our above request is to protect our license in the event of any unforeseen events or circumstances.

Thank you for your assistance herein.

Regards,

Rajan Talwar

On Thu, Oct 9, 2025 at 9:14 AM Verbick, Jim <JVerbick@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Good morning,

Yes, Health, Fire, and Zoning have already signed off on this license.

Sincerely,

Jim Verbick, WCMC

(pronouns: he/him/his)

Deputy Clerk

City of Madison City Clerk's Office

City-County Building-Room 105,
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 53703
TEL: (608) 266-4601 | FAX: (608) 266-4666

jverbick@cityofmadison.com | Follow us on Twitter [@MadisonWIClerk](https://twitter.com/MadisonWIClerk)